
From: Chisholm, Brandon Michael <BMCHISHO@SOUTHERNCO.COM> 
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 4:50 PM 
To: Sebrosky, Joseph; Afzali, Amir 
Cc: Uribe, Juan; Oesterle, Eric; Jim C. Kinsey Jr; Segala, John; Reckley, William; 

Jung, Ian; Hayes, Michelle; Vechioli Feliciano, Lucieann; Stutzke, Martin; 
Schmidt, Jeffrey; Travis, Boyce 

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC observation team feedback on 2/3 XEnergy TICAP 
tabletop exercise 

 
Hi Joe, 
 
Thank you for sending the feedback from the X-Energy TICAP tabletop meeting. I can confirm that the 
document does not contain any proprietary information and we are comfortable with its public release. 
 
I have not yet had the time to fully digest the content; once I have had a bit more time, I will let you 
know if it would be beneficial to have further discussion on any of the items. 
 
Thanks again, 
 
Brandon Chisholm, PhD 
Southern Company R&D 
205-917-9837 
bmchisho@southernco.com 
 
 
From: Sebrosky, Joseph <Joseph.Sebrosky@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 7:51 AM 
To: Chisholm, Brandon Michael <BMCHISHO@SOUTHERNCO.COM>; Afzali, Amir 
<AAFZALI@southernco.com> 
Cc: Uribe, Juan <Juan.Uribe@nrc.gov>; Oesterle, Eric <Eric.Oesterle@nrc.gov>; Jim C. Kinsey Jr 
<jim.kinsey@inl.gov>; Segala, John <John.Segala@nrc.gov>; Reckley, William 
<William.Reckley@nrc.gov>; Jung, Ian <Ian.Jung@nrc.gov>; Hayes, Michelle <Michelle.Hayes@nrc.gov>; 
Vechioli Feliciano, Lucieann <Lucieann.VechioliFeliciano@nrc.gov>; Stutzke, Martin 
<Martin.Stutzke@nrc.gov>; Schmidt, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Schmidt2@nrc.gov>; Travis, Boyce 
<Boyce.Travis@nrc.gov> 
Subject: NRC observation team feedback on 2/3 XEnergy TICAP tabletop exercise 
 

EXTERNAL MAIL: Caution Opening Links or Files  

 
Brandon and Amir, 
 
The purpose of this email is to provide you with the attached NRC observation team feedback associated 
with the 2/3 XEnergy TICAP tabletop exercise. I would like to capture the attached feedback in ADAMS 
and make the document publicly available. To this end can you confirm that the document does not 



contain proprietary or sensitive information. If it does please let me know where this information can be 
found so that I can redact it. 
 
Please let me know if you would like to discuss any of the attached observations with the team to better 
understand the underlying issue. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Joe Sebrosky 
240-500-0614 (cell) 
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